

TROIS

1853

Mr. Stephen Hand

St.

Costs

£

1891

Dec 12 ^{in Brompton} Writing account of Dec 12 that a year's rent of £100 was now due to you from Trollope ~~request limit to send for what you were~~ X ~~submitted to detain but you had no wish to take this as the usual step if he was prepared to guarantee payment in order to prevent your levying a distress~~ } 16. 10

13 Writing Messrs Dickson to enquire what amount they admitted to be due to you } 3. 6

Writing you giving you notice that we had a claim upon the deeds of Mr & Mrs Ralph of £11. 6. 9 for the costs of the Court from Mr Trollope to him the subsequent judge & for charge to you

X We Co understanding now sent no by the O.R. & Trollope } 5. 0

15 Writing Messrs Dickson to that we should be in London on Saturday morning & would give them a call

19 Arrived them in long conference as to the amount claimed to be due from you saying that we were entitled to set off the amount due from you individually on the Bills rendered to you for the amount due for work done to you order, under the agreement, that the amount to their clients could only be given subject to the existing equities between the parties at its date when they offered we should refer the matter they promised to see their clients through & write us.

23 Arrived you in your informing us that at the meeting of the Cross it was resolved that Trollope should be made a bankrupt & conf? & adv? as ~~known to the steps to be taken to obtain papers in his possession occupied by Trollope he having now been admitted a bankrupt~~ } 6. 8

X 27 Writing OR to send us the name & address of the free copy? ~~his name of gent? applied free & whether~~ ~~the applicant had been comprised by the Act of Trade~~ } 3. 6

With me & it stands in my opinion
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed

agreement - I think as they had not yet been completed
I think I shall think this was done as we can not get him
to be calling upon him to be made whether he was determined
the property in my hands by you a lot

3.6

grant me want improving of his apartment
had yet been completed by the 1st of 17th

3.6

the property in my hands by you a lot
the property in my hands by you a lot
the property in my hands by you a lot

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

6.8

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

13.4

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

3.6

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

5.2

grant me in the amount of what you have not proposed
to make the more upon the fact they proposed

3.11.0

X

12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1891

Mr 12 Endorsing return of receipt of review on original writ
with messrs Dickson & Holland therein
with agents with co: with instructing them to make
appearance

16. 10

13 With you forward us a copy of all the correspondence
that had passed betw you & Messrs Dickson & Holland
in reference to Trollope's case

3. 6

14 With agents with names of @pts. as required

Drawy statement of facts to lay bet Counsel to
draw statement of @ffence.

Fair co: thro' of 1891.

15 With agents thro' with suggesting to call on them
on Friday

~~Drawy fair copy apprise~~

5. 0

20 Attend agents in long conference as to the courses
of the case

Drawy fair copy approximate age bet you & Mr
Trollope at the date of the agreement to the City Assets
Company

With agents thro' with

24 With personal opinion of Mr Fook & Off statement
of @ffence

attend Mr E. H. Hinds thro' with Mr H. H. H. leaving same
with him for Mr S. H. H.'s personal.

With agents that we had been unable to see you
today might not be able to return the papers until
Thursday & if necessary they were to obtain extension of
time for delivery of @ffence

Xx

25 With Mr Ward for a reply to our letter of the 11th
instant.

1891

Oct 11 x Pupp Klm to agents enquiring if they had the @fr
mages or 700000 turnkey dispatches paid 9d

13. 13. 0

X ~~They paying up that same was not with them~~
~~Went stat^{ro} with the orig. notes deeds + instr. them to~~
~~making up orig. deeds turnkey dispatches~~ }
make copies on first thereof for use of Col on the next
hearing of the Honorable }
3. 6.

X Went magsⁿ Ward ~~deeds~~ to that you claimed all the
machinery plant fixtures gear upon the workshop &
in Spod Road premises two which upon them was that no portion thereof
was sold }
3. 6.

X With agents in reply that we were having copies made
of the various notes deeds + maps from the parties

12 magsⁿ Ward ~~deeds~~ of having written enquiring
if they could see the ~~deeds~~ ^{at our deal off^r} on Monday prop Klm in
X reply applying to meet them at your office on that day
turnkey dispatches paid for same }
4. 4

X prop Klm to ^{stat^{ro}} ~~agents~~ to whom ^{note} ~~the~~ deeds + maps }
dispatches paid 9d }
4. 1.

X Prop^r fur tel^{ro} to Agents in reply to their instr. them
they had ~~written~~ if they were to proceed with the
as far as possible but in any case to return us the
X copies ~~prop Klm~~ to whom to do so but we must have
originals for perusal on Monday turnkey dispatches
paid 9d. }
3. 3.

P^d Stationers' charges 1. 1. 3

X Went magsⁿ Ward ~~deeds~~ of confirⁿ applicⁿ for
copies ~~this morning~~ describing one klm to station }
Monday }
3. 6.

X Went magsⁿ Ward at your office }
14 by deal attendant Mr Ward + Mr Sol^r in long }
conference producing deeds for the purpose of fully discussing the }
claim to all the machinery plant to when an offer was made for you }
to purchase 2 of the machines if you were more than £100 the rest to be }
paid + the proceeds deposited in joint names of me + yourself but we declined }
offer trihanded on intention to serve free hand with yourself not if you persisted }
in the offer to buy the plant at the price of £25 for the large machinery }
arrangement was made to be made to pay £25 for the large machinery }
the free giving up all claims to the fixed plant for under take }
the same amount to you all his intⁿ in the prop^r }
to hand over portion thereof before the expiration of the days }
now time given to disclaim take of sub^j to the sanction of }
the Committee of Insⁿ to convey to you the equity of redemⁿ in the }
held prop^r }
£25 to 3 }
3. 3. 0

1891

- Dec 25 X Drawing known to journal to some name & } 24.9.7
- X Fair copy } 10.0
- X Agents with papers to lay before Col } 3.6
- X Writ for copy with Off + business of papers } 6.8
- Agents att? Col therewith + aftwards for + return same } 3.6
- 31 X Fair copy Draft as asked by Col } 7.0
- X Drawing Receipt for #125 the price may of the machinery &c & } 5.0
- X Fair copy } 5.0
- X Writ imp^{on} Ward ~~and~~ with Offs ~~and~~ Receipt } 3.6
- in personal

1892

- Jan 1 X Writ Summaria that we should now require the } 3.6
- copies leave in ~~your~~ } 3.6
- X Writ ~~in~~ ^{your} ~~to~~ ^{to send up} ~~whether~~ ^{if you had} ~~be~~ ^{over} ~~was~~ ^{posn} ~~there~~ ^{of} ~~for~~ ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{name} ~~name~~ } 3.6
- X Address of the occupier of the Brickpile } 3.6
- X ~~alterations made in the D^{to}~~ } 6.8
- X ~~concerning Offs ~~concerning~~ ~~Receipts~~ ~~now~~ ~~referred~~ ~~by~~~~ } 6.8
- X ~~mess^{ward} ~~and~~ ~~to~~ ~~with~~ ~~had~~ ~~the~~ ~~alter~~ ~~ations~~ ~~concerning~~~~ } 6.8
- X ~~same~~ } 6.8
- X Writ ~~therewith~~ ~~same~~ ~~prepersonal~~ ~~&~~ ~~enquiring~~ ~~if~~ ~~the~~ } 3.6
- X ~~Doc had~~ ~~called~~ ~~the~~ ~~Committee~~ ~~of~~ ~~Inspection~~ ~~to~~ ~~get~~ ~~their~~ } 3.6
- X ~~sanctions~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~Committee~~ ~~of~~ ~~Inspection~~ ~~equity~~ ~~of~~ } 3.6
- X ~~water~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~field~~ } 3.6
- X Writ ~~in~~ ~~&~~ ~~to~~ ~~birds~~ ~~that~~ ~~we~~ ~~had~~ ~~not~~ ~~asked~~ ~~us~~ ~~whether~~ } 3.6
- X ~~you~~ ~~had~~ ~~over~~ ~~posn~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Doc~~ ~~no~~ ~~a~~ ~~not~~ ~~that~~ ~~we~~ ~~thought~~ } 3.6
- X ~~that~~ ~~you~~ ~~should~~ ~~insist~~ ~~on~~ ~~posn~~ ~~being~~ ~~given~~ ~~before~~ ~~the~~ ~~sett^l~~ } 3.6
- X ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~price~~ ~~was~~ ~~completed~~ } 3.6
- X Writ ~~imp^{on}~~ ~~Ward~~ ~~to~~ ~~that~~ ~~you~~ ~~asked~~ ~~us~~ ~~that~~ ~~Trollope~~ ~~should~~ } 3.6
- X ~~retain~~ ~~posn~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Doc~~ ~~no~~ ~~that~~ ~~it~~ ~~was~~ ~~part~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ } 3.6
- X ~~arrangement~~ ~~made~~ ~~with~~ ~~them~~ ~~&~~ ~~press~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~Client~~ } 3.6
- X ~~to~~ ~~you~~ ~~and~~ ~~we~~ ~~should~~ ~~be~~ ~~glad~~ ~~if~~ ~~they~~ ~~would~~ ~~see~~ ~~the~~ ~~Doc~~ ~~and~~ ~~arrange~~ ~~for~~ } 3.6
- X ~~them~~ ~~where~~ ~~the~~ ~~next~~ ~~steps~~ ~~to~~ ~~carry~~ ~~this~~ ~~out~~ ~~could~~ ~~be~~ ~~made~~ ~~therewith~~ } 3.6
- X Fair copy Receipt for price may for machinery } 29.13.11

1892

Summary 15

Summary 15: Reply of Mr. ...

My agents ... that as ... there was nothing ... to be done by ... in para 2.

16. Grant agents ... of the ... have been ...

Engineering ...

The like ... for ... way for ...
Grant ... with ...
in ... that ...
power of ...
at ... with ...
should ... on the ...
more ... than you ...
... in a ... way

19. ... as ... by ...
Richard ... with ... terms
... to ...
... into ...
... of ...
... of ...

Grant ... with ...
... to ...
... of ...
... of ...

Grant ... with ...
... to ...
... of ...
... of ...

Grant ... with ...
... to ...
... of ...
... of ...

Grant ... with ...
... to ...
... of ...
... of ...

29. 13. 11

14.0

2.6

3.6

6.8

3.6

5.0

3.6

31. 12. 7

1892

Jan 22 Write Agents in reply that we presumed in the absence of any motions to the contrary they had carried in the case for location ^{31.12.7} we had written to them ~~in the 1st inst~~ enquiring if they had done so

X Co: be used from Mr Irving ^{in reply to our} writing you through them 5.0

X ~~Mr Irving with appmt to~~ ~~write him at 10.15 on Tuesday & Friday~~ 3.6

23 Attend Mr & Mr Hinds upon Mr Irving's fee ~~arrangements~~ ~~for him to attend appmt~~ ~~that he should visit them & conduct at Court & market~~ ~~business the time~~ 0.0

25 Write Mr & Mr Hinds asking ref of 17.11.6 balance

X Mr Irving having writ us that he was laid up with influenza with him ^{with fresh appmt} ~~that Tuesday or Friday in next week~~ ~~we sent us to meet him at Court office~~ 3.6

Feb 1 Write Agents ^{enquire if Messrs} ~~that we were about to write with Ward No 7 had~~ ~~enquire if the costs had been taxed & paid~~ ^{the costs of the writ in the Bkptcy of the} ~~the 2 first Complaining~~ ~~to the papers as ordered~~ 6

X Write Messrs Ward No that portion of the House occupied by Dr Wolpe ^{also as to the} ~~must be given up by the completion of the time~~ ~~also what was going to be done with the 7th~~ 3.6

4 Write Agents enquiring if leave to plead the rejoinder had been obtained, if it was to be seen for both debts to attend, if they proposed to pay Dr Wolpe 32.8.1

Write Messrs Hinds then enquiring when the Partnership commenced & whether it extended to the whole business. By whom the orders were given to Dr Wolpe for the work comprised in the app now being sued for, not for Mr & Mr Hinds

Drawing Brief
Fair copy

10 Write Agents through intimating that Mr & Mr Hinds could practically prove all the statements contained in Mr Hinds' Party who were very much rather not have to attend

1892
Feb 12

to see us with the Buckle Club?
I returned to town the other day from a
at 10:00 on Monday a Sunday in any case

is the need from the morning of

for you to make them to be that
glad to see the morning of the day
that to see the morning of the day

5.0

17 morning men's work of that is glad to hear from
for a ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
them we apply to you for the ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
we are to bring up from ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}

3.6

18 morning men's work of that is glad to hear from
for a ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
them we apply to you for the ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
we are to bring up from ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}

3.6

19 morning men's work of that is glad to hear from
for a ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
them we apply to you for the ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
we are to bring up from ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}

3.6

20 morning men's work of that is glad to hear from
for a ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
them we apply to you for the ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
we are to bring up from ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}

3.6

25 morning men's work of that is glad to hear from
for a ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
them we apply to you for the ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
we are to bring up from ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}

3.6

25 morning men's work of that is glad to hear from
for a ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
them we apply to you for the ^{giving} ^{of} ^{the} ^{work} ^{of} ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}
we are to bring up from ^{the} ^{men} ^{of} ^{the} ^{club} ^{is} ^{glad} ^{to} ^{hear} ^{from}

3.6

1842
Feb 26

asked Mr & Mrs Birds inf^d him that Dollop had req^d to be allowed
to occupy Grove No: till 25th ~~of next month~~ ^{of next month} & conf^d that he sh^d do so
on his own undertak^g to put up paper on that date - also conf^d ~~as to evidence to be~~
~~given in City Assets Co's action & that after we were req^d to complete same as to~~
his Birds' proposals with ref^s to ~~fin^g up part of the Brickfield & tak^g witness~~

33.3.7
6.8 12.7

X writing Mr Birding for a reply to our ltr

5.0

writing Messrs Ward & Co that if Dollop gave a written undertaking
to give up possession of Grove No: on 29th ~~of next month~~ ^{of next month} ~~we had no~~
objⁿ to his remaining ~~there until that date.~~ ^{provid^g you} ~~withdrawing~~
that you ~~were not~~ ^{w^d not} ~~disposed to offer~~ ^{give} anything for the Tree's removal
in the future but w^d pursue your remedies as before

3.6

3.6

March 1 writing you in reply to your enquir^y that if they arrears of god
in resp^t ~~of Dollop's~~ ^{of Dollop's} ~~debt~~ ^{debt} ~~in Liverpool R.~~ ^{in Liverpool R.}
w^d ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~paid~~ ^{paid} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~tree~~ ^{tree}
took possⁿ they sh^d be pd by the tree
~~which was receipt of the whole of the money you ought not to be called~~
upon to pay them Enquir^y if you had paid the god w^d since the
date of Dollop's ~~debt~~ ^{debt} ~~you had a receipt therefor~~

3.6

2.6

X writing Mr & Mrs Birds with copy ltr ^{now} rec^d from Mr Birding ^{& what you thought} for witness
them

5.0

2 writing agents in reply to the ltr with the name & address
of the tree, Mr R & Ward,

34.2.3

6

writing you that it was quite possible the case might be reached
early next week & to hold yourselves in readiness to be
called upon you on Friday

4 Mr & Mrs Waterhouse asked Mr & Mrs Birds further examⁿ him &
take witness for amended proof

Draw proof
Fair extract

writing agents through intimating that Mr Handman (Dollop's former
serv^t) could give evidence that the understand^g between the parties was
that Dollop was not to be paid anything for work done or materials
supplied all the while w^d remained due

asked Mr Birding Dollop with ltr & paid him 1 guinea conduct
money, tendering orig^l ltr
writing agents with same

21 Copy from copy that care might be on any day this
write to the state on my own statement deposited - ga.

14 ~~copy the need from copy that care might be on any day this~~
write to the state on my own statement deposited - ga.

11 Copy the need from copy that care might be on any day this
write to the state on my own statement deposited - ga.

10 What you that we in our days that of the same kind
to the state since 1886 the copies remain to the state

5 what copies with original also changes from government
of the state that 17 copies sent you were bound to produce

3 Jan copies approximate statement - page
3 Jan copies statement page on 31 Dec 1891.

2 Jan copies 1891 - Dec
2 Jan copies statement page on 31 Dec 1891.

1 Jan copies 1891 - Dec
2 Jan copies statement page on 31 Dec 1891.

1892
mark 14 ~~copy from copy that care might be on any day this~~
write to the state on my own statement deposited - ga.

34-2-3

1891
Feb 1892

March 21 Agents having word as that case was set in tomorrow's paper prep them to them enq if we must come up tomorrow but what time of case not reached ^{whether} it would be in Wednesday's paper talk despatch paid 1/6 reply 1/6

They having replied that we must be in attendance tomorrow prep them to you informing you that attend despatch paid

prep them to Twilope witness him to attend attend despatch paid

Watt you in conjunction of them & that we would meet you at Ashford

Watt agents that we shd. come up by train due at Cannon Street at 12 & proceed direct to Law Courts

22 Day to London attend Court when case heard & judgment given in your favor with costs. Leave to appeal ^{given} & we to refused costs if so ord. on appeal. Attend telegraphing about home & p!

Railway Expenses -

Att. Agents conf. as to result & who would rect. the bills to Mrs Barnes Mrs Jackson & Mr Gatty.

34.17.5

23 Att. Messrs Ward & Co. conf. as to Rollope's refusal to hand over possession of the house & arrange that if we were unable to persuade him to get him out ^{as so} to put out a motion shd. be made ^{by the free} in the Bankruptcy Court & an order for delivery over of possession of it.

10.0

25 ^{ans you as to the effect of the judgment upon the various apes & what form of rect shd. be given in those with did not belong to me & stand} Watt you that we found that a bill of £13.10.0 was included in the old claim in respect of Gothic case P25.18.11 in respect of the Bratsons papers

26 Watt Mr Irving board us cheque for 2 yrs rent of the X Ashford & also the keys of the shops & gateways leading thereto in order that you might take possession of the property & enquire if the Attorney's claim ^{them} belonged to him & to whom

3.6

35.10.11

1892
June

Ratio's falling
around half again

6.8

4.8

improving some for 7.

6.8

attends in morning & returns his eyes dark

2.6

3.6

20 months with same agreement

Plan to experiment for his help

5.2

Plan to experiment with at present

4.3.6

2.14.6

1892
march X
april 1 (2) copies on 2 last bus to Mr Irving thinking you
X through

5.0

(1) Attend you upon the from Messrs Lickorish as to
X arrangements with Mr Irving for relinquishment of the
year? then advise? when
should we were bound you copies of our recent letters to
Mr Irving to enable you to reply ^{to}
13 write Messrs Ward & Co press for payment of taxed costs & compensa.
20 We take this day
21 write them acknowledging rec^d of cheque for £13.6.0 costs & £2.2.0 compensa
take in order A.

6.8

3.6

4 3.6

June 17 Write agents that there were reasons why we
wished to get the costs taxed & paid Turkey Hill to
complete the carrying the bill to complete the work
as soon as possible

July 14 Write you that the taxed costs had now been
paid

Write agents word re the taxed bill

Att^y you upon the rec^d from Messrs Lickorish & conf^y others
+ take instructions for reply.
18 Write Messrs Lickorish & others very fully in reply
to their letter to you as to the ~~Mr Irving's~~ ^{Mr Irving's} ~~transfer~~ of
the ~~bill~~ & the ~~work~~ due from him for same ~~tax~~
as to the ~~know~~ upon which you would allow him to ~~continue~~
the ~~books~~ ^{to remain} on the spot until Michas next.

6.8

3.6

Messrs Lickorish

26 Write them for a reply to our letter

29 Co: be received from them in reply & write you
through there as there

5.0

Aug 2 Write Messrs Lickorish ~~that we had written~~
~~that we were now instructed~~
~~that~~ (without prejudice) that you would accept £5 in
settlement of the back rent & permit the books to remain
upon the land up to Michas ^{next on payment of a further sum}
write you in acknowledgment of your instructions & that we had written
Messrs Lickorish accordingly

3.6

4 Co: be rec^d from them enclosing cheque for £10 & enquire
write you through & enquire?
if we should accept same

5.0

41. 13. 3

1892

Aug 6

consequently you received the \$10 in the
May map: however you accept the \$10 in the
understand that the existing arrangements are the
least - offering deep to the prices you consumed

41.13.3
8
8
3.6
3.6

30

consequently you with advance to registration from you

the Center for sale of the office in Central Park the
purpose that not only a price of the workshop in
great deal terms from taking that you can by
of you must see the note of any question being raised
as to the expediency or order of the price
I think you the understand that we are waiting for the
overpaid money

for April 1880 - Company sent you to Chicago

1st May 1880
11th May 1880
2nd June 1880

31 May agents acting with Chicago for \$67.2.6

Apr 2

May agents acting with Chicago

Company you see handling from the various agents
understand to Chicago other City agents by attempt to form
Chicago - to Chicago

15 Company in Chicago in his company with you
last agent from the office in 1880 to 1880 to
to your 1880 over by a range of 44 percent - &

also that you last agent to form a 44: price
workshop presents in the agent over for 7.14.21
you with an other office during the 1880 for
1880. the Agency of the office for 1880 days
with that in full manner in work to create in Chicago
the document

1892

Apr 23

asked Mr E Hinds on his handing us instructions for sale of Duckfield to Mr Hall for £1000 with certain special reservations as to light & drainage of adjoining property - £200 to be paid of £800 secured on mortgage at 4 per cent - also instructions for lease of the workshop & in Grove Road of purchase of machinery &c - long conference thereon & advising

28 Went you to let us have the deeds of the Duckfield property at our legal office on Friday

draw lease of Duckfield premises with option of purchase

draw agmt for sale of part of Duckfield Estate

draw Agreement for sale of the fixtures

30 attended you in further conference as to the sale of the Duckfield & the arrangements with Mr Hall for hire of the workshop in Spool Rd & the purchase of the machinery thereon & advising as to the documents necessary to carry out same 41.16.9

Apr 1 ^{in reply to your enquiry} Went you that the £10 paid us by Messrs. Dickson & ~~Watt~~ } was in ^{the interest of} ~~the interest of~~ the rent-up to the 24th ult in accordance with your bill of the 4th inst } 3.6
Postages parcels telegrams &c } 5.0

7 Went you enquiring if we were to act for Mr Hall or if not whether the offer was to be sent 42.5.3

Fair co Agreement for sale of part of the Duckfield property

Fair co: offer agreement for hire of the machinery &c

11 Went Mr Hardman with contract for sale of part of the Duckfield for proposal & intimating that we hoped to send him the offer lease agreement in a day or 2.

Went Messrs Hinds Don informing them that with a catalogue of Swallow's stock in Trade Sale with a £ marked after the various lots of machinery which we had belonged to Mr Hinds & they were to check same

1892
@evr

Country around N Gate to the RR track property

12 Writing you to call at my @evr office on Friday to go thru @evr files to know what should be purchased

14 Country you going thru @evr state detailing same & then of the RR track

15 Country you going thru @evr state detailing same & arranging so when desirable

16 State Co. @evr State 1891

19 State copy other
18 State copy other
17 State copy other

20 Writing them that we intend to start to have the

@evr whenever approved

21 State them again to whom @evr approved

22 State you that we had at last now there that

@evr approved
with no objection however taking you to call at my

15 @evr in & it is in long state & going through

@evr account @evr

17 @evr State @evr State showing same for

19 State Co. the state from copy of State @evr State

23 @evr in & it is in long state & going through

24 State copy other
with no objection however taking you to call at my

25 to the state from them copying you to call at my office
to know what should be purchased

1892

Nov 28

Writing them that unless we wired them to the contrary we would meet at the office as proposed

30 attended upon upon the outstanding points between yourself & Mr Hall & took them

Subsequently attended ^{with} upon Mr Hardman & Mr Hall going thro' Draft Agreement for sale of pelose, lease, & their pelose agreement & finally disposing of all, save 2 or 3 items which were subject to further comment by Mr Hall

Costs to be as under to be paid by Mr Hall

to lease of part	2.15.0	Stamp
their pelose agt.	5.0.0	Stamp
total	8.0.0	Stamp

Dec 2

Writing Messrs Taylor & Hardman to return the copy agreed according to the arrangement

8 Writing you that Messrs Taylor & Hardman had now returned the Drafts, & ask you to give us a call at our old office tomorrow

9 attended upon upon Drafts & took them & taking final views

Supposing Agreement for sale of pelose for 10
Writing you through for signature

Writing Messrs Taylor & Hardman that we had carefully considered the Drafts they had worked in the printing agreement & regretted that we were unable for the reasons previously stated to accept same or agree to the alteration of any portion of para C worked on the back of the Draft as to agreement to exchange the Costs to be paid by the client

12 Co: We used from Messrs Taylor & Hardman & writing you through

13 attended the 8th & 10th & then subsequently attended Mr H in long conference upon the outstanding questions under the above Pelose Agt. when they withdrew their amendments only to a clause requiring 14 days notice before the amendments on deposit should become operative

1843
Jan 24

Amount in camp on his buying in the ends of the
ground belonging to the same among the British property
with the hope in you had agreed before in #
arrange in due course to call on me
this or Friday when from the secret information's published

26 King's camp in the mountains
found in the mountains

27 King's camp in the mountains
found in the mountains
there was no sign of the British
saying the date that they were up with the British
were seen not to have with the British

28 King's camp in the mountains
found in the mountains

29 King's camp in the mountains
found in the mountains
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake

30 King's camp in the mountains
found in the mountains
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake

31 King's camp in the mountains
found in the mountains
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake

1842
Dec 14
King's camp in the mountains
found in the mountains
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake
making from the mountains
Company from the side of the lake

1893
Jan 1

Receiving @ Mr. Green not used for @ Standman
to that is my part.

Receiving for order of standing by you
@ same time:

1. Amount Mr. Green sent the 21st Dec 93
standing part

2. 2000

7. 2000 Mr. Green thought for present
also standing @ 2000 amount

12. 2000 Mr. Green with age of 2000
to paid in amount

13. 2000 Mr. Green with 2000
you to allow standing on Friday

23. 2000 Mr. Green 2000
to same

25. Amount Mr. Green 2000
2000 Mr. Green that he agreed in present by you to
Over this evening in the paper

Amount 2000 in 2000
2000 Mr. Green 2000
2000 Mr. Green 2000
2000 Mr. Green 2000
2000 Mr. Green 2000

28. 2000 Mr. Green 2000
2000 Mr. Green 2000

30. 2000 Mr. Green 2000
2000 Mr. Green 2000

1893
Jan

Endorsing sumⁿ on Advice to your Proloper of sale &
convey of part of fifty three within meads

~~Grant Bond for quiet enjoyment of pce of land~~

Feb

Preparing schedule of deeds

Jan 6: 1893

1893
Feb 15

Mr. Hinds

£7 16 6

Wrote you informing you that ~~having~~ you would ~~call~~ ^{see} us upon certain alterations made in the draft Com^{ce} by Mr. Williamson on behalf of the Bank } 3.6

Improving Bond. ~~for~~ } 4.8

17 Mr. Hinds going thro' ~~attending~~ you ~~for~~ upon alterations made by the Bank ~~in the~~ ^{advise} ~~of~~ the ~~of~~ Com^{ce} & conf^{er} them ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ } 10.0

Improving Com^{ce} ~~for~~ } 13.4

Endorsing Plan thro' } 3.4

20 Writing memo with Com^{ce} Bond for exam by the Bank } 3.6

March 18 Writing memo with ^{title} ~~Com^{ce}~~ ~~dated~~ ~~31st~~ ~~Oct~~ ~~1882~~ ~~from~~ ~~the~~ ~~Death~~ ~~Trust~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~Trustee~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~from~~ ~~Trustee~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~Bank~~ ~~as~~ ~~requested~~ } 3.6

April Mr. Hinds on his inf^{er} that the Bank ^{now} declined ~~attending~~ ~~upon~~ ~~hand~~ ~~of~~ ~~Mr~~ ~~Hinds~~ ~~to~~ ~~fix~~ ~~the~~ ~~Board~~ ~~of~~ ~~Directors~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Bank~~ ~~and~~ ~~prop^{ose}~~ ~~to~~ ~~have~~ ~~a~~ ~~fresh~~ ~~deed~~ ~~of~~ ~~Com^{ce}~~ ~~from~~ ~~the~~ ~~Trustee~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Trust~~ ~~as~~ ~~a~~ ~~party~~ ~~to~~ ~~conf^{er}~~ ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~Trustee~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Trust~~ ~~in~~ ~~reply~~ ~~to~~ ~~his~~ ~~letter~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~17th~~ ~~inst~~ ~~that~~ ~~you~~ ~~would~~ ~~have~~ ~~no~~ ~~objection~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~proposed~~ ~~alteration~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~draft~~ ~~but~~ ~~that~~ ~~the~~ ~~extra~~ ~~cost~~ ~~would~~ ~~have~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~paid~~ ~~by~~ ~~the~~ ~~Bank~~ } 10.0

in connection with the ~~preparation~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~doc^{ts}~~ ~~already~~ ~~prep^{are}~~ } 3.6

on receipt of his reply withdrawing ~~the~~ ~~draft~~ } 11.4

Fair copy } 10.11.10

28 Writing Mr Williamson through

May Improving Com^{ce} ~~for~~ } 23

Endorsing Plan thro'

12 Writing Mr Williamson with Improvements for exam & enclosing ap^{pr} from Govt

29 attending manager of Bank handing him cheque for £50 & receiving Com^{ce} duly setd

Writing you informing you that I have sent you cheque for the amount

